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————————————DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The frame building is distinguished by exceptionally delicate detailing of its 
trim, both interior and exterior. The facade, which is virtually unaltered, 
is the south gable wall. Corner pilasters with lancet insets terminate in 
capitals. A frieze supports a dentil cornice, which is raked on the gable. The 
doorway is surmounted by a large lintel. The two first-floor windows retain their 
original shutters and their original 9-over-9 sash. The gallery windows above are 
glazed with 6-over-6 sash.

The three side windows on the east wall and the two surviving side windows on the 
west wall repeat the first-floor front windows.

A small apsidal chancel, with narrow windows, is the center of the north wall.

The Sunday School annex, a recent clapboard building, is attached at the northwest 
corner of the church, and communicates with the main building at the site of the 
former north window.

Inside, the original pews survive, attached at the walls to the original plank 
wainscot. The center pews, between the side allees, are divided by a central axial 
wainscot partition. On either side of the front door are stairs to the rear 
gallery. The flooring has been replaced in oak.

Formerly, there were wood stoves in the middle of each side wall; they have been 
replaced by floor furnaces in the corners. The stovepipes were hung from the 
ceiling, and joined at the center. In the ceiling today is a large circular plaster 
ornament with a hole where the chimney formerly exited. The old brick chimney, 
which rested on the center of the ceiling joists, has been removed.

The wall, formerly plaster, have been covered with an acoustical sheet material 
and Venetian blinds have replaced cloth shades. Otherwise, the interior remains 
intact. Two choir pews in the northeast corner have been removed, leaving only 
one. The removed pews stand where the former wood stoves were.

In the raised chancel is a Gothic-style pulpit, behind which is a Victorian sofa 
for the minister. The Communion rail is solid, but delicately curved around the 
chancel at floor level.

The church, which still is used for regular services, stands in a clearing near a 
country road. It faces a cultivated field, and is surrounded on three sides by 
woods.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Trinity Church is a virtually unaltered example of the type of country chapel 
that once was common throughout Delaware. Few remain today, since congregations 
are being consolidated and older churches are being modernized. Trinity has 
been spared the aluminum siding, brick sheathing, extensive wings, and other 
changes that have altered so many similar churches. Only a Sunday School wing 
has been added near the rear.

Isolation and relatively poor resources have marked the history of Trinity from 
its establishment in 1843, when a log house of worship was built. This log 
church was replaced in 1867 by the first frame church on the present site, about 
fifty yards away from the first. The 1867 church burned in 1885, and the present 
structure was built soon thereafter.

The log church was given to a black congregation and survived for some years 
before it, too, was replaced.
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